“\".' jover Board or E ;-hi:‘;,ﬂn Reaular x":‘l".rh'g- “\”-1“6}::

We strive lo creat safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become ative, moral, and com
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the c

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

2. Comments from the Public:

3. Communications

4. Student/Other C,elebratjons_

5. Approval of Minutes
e Special Bathroom Committee Meeting of January 5, 2026
o Regular Meeting of January 14, 2026
e Special Budget Meeting of January 26, 2026

°

Opportunity to Add or. Delete Agenda ltems

Reports '

~

B Superint_end__e_nt's Report Grant_, Facilities & Budget

C. Principal's Report: Professional Development & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report

E. Liaison Reports'& Updates

8. ltems for Discussion & Actions

A. ltem: 2026-2027 AES Budget
‘Action: Discussion & Possible Vote

B. Item: Energy Update/Next Steps
Action: Discussion & Possible Vote

C. ltem: Bathroom Project Update

Action: Discussion & Possible Vote

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items

10. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Interpersonal BOE Communication Matter & BOE Self-Evaluation

11. Other Action ltems

12. Upcoming Meetings
o Regular Board Meeting — March 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.
o Items for Next Meeting — Additional 9000 Series BOE Policies

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
i/ b

L us/i/872
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920
One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Special Bathroom Committee Meeting
January 5, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 0of2

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Special Bathroom Committee Meeting Monday, January 5, 2026
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Present: Caitlin Greenhouse, Gerard Cremé, Anne Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri (virtual),
Marcie Miner (virtual), Sharon St. Rock (virtual), Bill Desrosiers, Robert
England (virtual), Beata Gadomski (virtual), Louise Goodwin (virtual),
Dianne Grenier (virtual), Liz Lokiec (virtual), Jeff Murray, Kimberly Person
(virtual), Dr. Ed Sarisley (virtual), Amber Pritchard (virtual), Josh Boudreau
(virtual), Valerie Bruneau, Jodiann Tenney (virtual)

1. Callto Order: BOE Chairperson
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse.

2. Brief Presentation by Fuss & O’Neill Representative Virtually, Specifically to
Address Design-Build Advantage
Chairperson Greenhouse did a brief timeline overview of how we got to where we are now.
Introduced Josh Boudreau of Fuss & O’Neill to briefly speak about a Design Build project and
the advantages. He explained that RFI’s could delay a project and that the collaboration with
the Richards Group as one point of contact and one bill to the firm would be an advantage. He
anticipates that this project would get done much quicker and more effectively and efficiently
with this model.

3. Eric Sanderson Letter Regarding Support for Design-Build
Erik Sanderson spoke to the letter he submitted to the committee on behalf of a Design
Build, the price, as well as the vendors selected. He spoke to the minor deficiencies he
noted early on in the process that went back to the design team at Fuss & O’Neill and
were corrected. He believes the project will have all the resources both Fuss & O’Neill
and Richards Group have to offer.

4. Discussion by BOE Committee on Presentation (if needed)
J. Murray was concerned that his suggestions were not all considered. Conversation regarding
the door swing took place. Although the door swing is the same that it was prior to this project,
it can be revisited with the general contractor as the project moves ahead to see if there is
something the Board wants changed to not have the doors so close when swinging closed.

The flushers were discussed. J. Murray wants the flush-less; the BOE has visited this already
weighing the pros and cons and decided that the traditional would fit the need better. Lighting
considerations were discussed. J. Murray would like consideration for moving the lights from
the old locations.




AES BOE Special Bathroom Committee Meeting
January 5, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 2

5. Comments From the Public on Agenda Items
J. Boudreau: Egress and safety codes, as well as ADA considerations, need to be noted.
B. Desrosiers: Believes Fuss & O’Neill are experts and values the opinion of Erik Sanderson
because of his background and concurs that a Design Build has all the advantages we need, but
does want to see the other comparable numbers and quotes that C. Greenhouse is getting.
M. Miner: Considered a Design Build for her home, but her design would have made her
project 2M instead of 1M.
R. England: Agrees with B. Desrosiers, wants to see more quotes to be sure but agrees with
Design Build; also noted that traditional flushers are good for small children.
D. Grenier: Agreed with R. England and is happy there was a meeting.
S. St. Rock: All set.
Dr. Ed Sarisley: Believes in Design Build but spoke about bids.
L. Lokiec: Asked how C. Greenhouse got the names of the other companies for quotes. C.
Greenhouse answered that there were many at a school/BOE resource fair at the convention
and she has been speaking with a couple from there.
K. Person: All set.
B. Gadomski: Wanted to know when parents can expect an update and thanked Jeff for
addressing policy.
A. Pritchard: All set.
L. Goodwin: Happy to see we are getting two more opinions.
B. Lanzieri: All set.
A. Cremé: All set.
J. Maguire: Asked about a copy of the signed Fuss & O’Neill contract.

6. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — January 14, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

7. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 8:05 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Valerie E. Bruneau
Superintendent




12/17/2025

RE: Andover Elementary Bathroom Renovation

Dear Andover Board of Education,

Since initial conception of the project, | have been involved in reviewing the Contract
Documents for missed scope, potential change orders and constructability issues. On May
13, 2025 | sent an email to the BOE with potential findings and missed scope that would
cause financial impacts to the project during construction. All of these items were
addressed by the contracted Design Team (Fuss and Oniel) and revised to the most recent
drawings.

As for myself, | have over 18 years of experience in commercial construction. | have held
positions from Senior Project Manager to Director and Vice President of Estimating. | was
the Senior Project Manager on the new Electric Boat South Yard Assembly Building which
was a $1.8 billion-dollar nuclear submarine manufacturing facility on 6 acres over the
water and is known to be one of the most critical national defense project for the United
States. | have also managed numerous educational ground up projects such as either a
design build or design bid build.

Itis my understanding that the BOE is going to move forward with this project on a “Design
Build” contract mechanism. In my experience this is an effective way to create a faster
project delivery by lowering risk and reducing unnecessary costs. Another benefit to Design
Build is it eliminates the separation from the Contractor and the Design Team, which
creates less delays and finger pointing on issues. It is my professional opinion that this is
the correct contract mechanism for the project and will reduce financial and schedule risk
on the project.

When the first initial drawings were distributed | uploaded them into my estimating
software where | performed a quantitative take off and estimate for the project. This
estimate consisted of the base scope plus a Owner Allowance that would be held as a
contingency for change orders. A typical commercial project runs around a 10% change
order rate on the project. My overall estimate to complete the work in accordance with the




project documents was $402,637.00 plus the $42,637.00 to be held as a owner
contingency. It is my understanding that the proposed General Contractor that will be
performing the work is Richards Corp. In my career | have worked on numerous projects
with Richards Corps and | have had nothing but pleasant experiences with this firm. They
have a large team and most of there projects are 10 million dollars and up, so for them this
will be a easy project but you will get all the resources and professionalism that comes with
a large firm.

Overall I do not see any missed scope in the project drawings and | think that the contract
mechanism and the general contractor are the correct choices for this project. | Forsee this
being a quick and simple project by having all the resources from the general contractor
and the design team.

Best Regards,

Erik Sanderson
Capita Builders




AES BOE Meeting
Jan. 14, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page1of 5

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, January 14, 2026
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Gerard Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri,
Shannon Louden, Marcie Miner, Sharon St. Rock

Members Absent:

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal (virtual)
Jodiann Tenney, Finance

Others: Jeff Maguire, First Selectman, Anne Cremé, Jesse Person, Doris
Maldonado (virtual), Liz Lokiec (virtual), Scott Person (virtual), Carol Lee
(virtual), Jennie Morrell (virtual), Alicia Lee (virtual), Robert England
(virtual), Joanne Hebert (virtual), Ron Langlois (virtual), Louise Goodwin
(virtual), Amber Pritchard (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Jeff
Murray (virtual), Melissa and Eric Loteckza, Vince Costanzo, Alex Zapris

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public

D. Maldonado spoke about concern of 119k (1 in 5) at risk of or disconnected from the school
community. Highlighted the importance of programs at AES and in the community, specifically
Jr. Achievement program coming to AES in March.

. Communications

Chairperson Greenhouse noted several communications were received which will be addressed
later in the meeting.

. Student/Other Celebrations

Principal Parker reported that AES was selected for a Connecticut Sun Academy Clinic from the
CT Sun Basketball Team. Thanked B. Lanzieri for nominating AES. They will come and run a
gym class, AES will get 15 CT Sun basketballs and discounted tickets.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from December 10, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting




AES BOE Meeting
Jan. 14, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 5

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 10, 2025 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé, with changes as follows: Alicia
Lee attended virtually and vote for approval of Regular Minutes meeting should reflect
the two abstentions for minutes in totals, which should read 4-0-2. No further discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Minutes from the Bathroom Committee Meeting tabled for input from M. Miner to make the
minutes complete, and will review next month.

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items

C. Greenhouse made a motion to delete Agenda Item 9.F. Bathroom Project Update,
pending additional information from more contractors, seconded by S. Louden. Discussion.
M. Miner abstained.

5-0-1 (PASSED)

C. Greenhouse made a motion to move Agenda Item 13 Upcoming Meetings to between
items 10 and 11 to adapt for Executive Session, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Brief presentation — Vince Costanzo and Alex Zapris from Resource Energy & Lighting
Vince & Alex presented the results of the completed energy audit. Shared information on the
Micro-Municipality Incentive from Eversource. Reviewed the proposed work, costs and savings,
and next steps needed. Answered questions from BOE members.

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — No oral report, all items will be addressed under Other
Agenda Items.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau noted still working on After School Grant, things
are going well. Budget and other items will be addressed in Other Agenda Items. Took time
to review recent inaccurate information that has been spread at different Town meetings. At
BOS meeting on Monday, discussion of Statutes that the school is not following, Supt.
Bruneau reviewed Municipality Statute 7 which does not apply to schools. School Statues
begin with Statute 10. Sent to BOE members a copy of enrollment report, which was shared
with the public last year during budget season. Clarified class sizes and provided history of
class sizes, which have been the largest over the last six years, and another class will need to
be added this coming year. Reviewed total enrollment and budget costs for the past ten years.
Nine of the current preschool children are out of town children, but next year there will only
be four slots for out-of-town preschool students. Reviewed per pupil expenditures. Provided




AES BOE Meeting
Jan. 14, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of §

copies of the Town Charter for BOE members to review it and understand the requirements
within the Charter. Supt. Bruneau reviewed certain sections of the Town Charter to clarify
rules and responsibilities pertaining to the BOE.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker reviewed enrollment, with 2 new Andover preschool
students starting next month. Recently opened the Kindergarten registration process.
Reviewed professional development. Yesterday hosted Regional Professional Learning
Community with Hebron, Marlborough, and RHAM, had 22 teachers (7 from Andover), to
discuss and collaborate on planning learning experiences and connecting across districts. On
Friday will be hosting continuing education for PreK for early childhood educators from
around the region. Three staff will be attending training on restorative practices. EastConn
had a Dine & Learn Atomic Math PD tonight and two teachers went to this program about
inquiry in the classroom. Working on climate and safety as well as Math in additional spring
PD days.

D. Financial Report — J. Tenney reported on the financial reports as presented and answered
questions from BOE members. There is an outstanding invoice from Fuss & O’Neill for the
Hazmat Report, approval needed to pay this invoice of $8,100.00, recommends paying out of
the 2% non-lapsing fund through the Town.

S. Louden made a motion to make payment of $8,100.00 to Fuss & O’Neill from the 2%
non-lapsing fund, seconded by G. Cremé. Discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
E. Liaison Reports

LGP - Principal Parker indicated no report at this time. Group will be meeting 5-6 times per
year.

PTA - B. Lanzieri noted PTA meeting cancelled due to bathroom project meeting, Wolf
Pack game on February 7, and visit from Sonar on January 20.

CIP - S. Louden reported there will not be a CIP Meeting this month as there is no business
to consider.

9. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Corrective Action Plan
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Supt. Bruneau noted that the Corrective Action Plan is completed and is ready to submit
tomorrow. The Town submits to OPM and Supt. Bruneau will submit to Connecticut State
Department of Education.




AES BOE Meeting
Jan. 14, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of §

B.

F.

Item: 2026-2027 AES School Calendar

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

S. Louden reported three typos on the school calendar, Principal Parker noted the
recommended changes have been made. Principal Parker reported that the calendar is aligned
with RHAM to accommodate families with children in both districts.

S. Louden made a motion to approve the 2026-2027 AES School Calendar as presented,
with recommended changes, seconded by G. Cremé. No further discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

. Item: 2026-2027 AES Budget

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Supt. Bruneau reviewed several sections of the upcoming budget and explained costs and
increases. Medical premiums through the Consortium are going up 15%. Will need to add
another 6 grade classroom. Reminder that last year’s budget was underfunded 3.5% which
will come from the 2% non-lapsing fund. Expenditures will be a challenge to cut, may need
look into other revenue streams to help balance budget. Discussed revenue options and how
to align budget. Planned a Special Budget Meeting for the BOE on Monday, January 26 at
7:00 p.m., then changes will be made so the BOE can vote on Proposed Budget at February
11, 2026 Regular Meeting.

Item: Energy Update/Next Steps

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

Chairperson Greenhouse opened floor for discussion about the presentation from earlier.
BOE members indicated they needed some time to review and digest the information. Tabled
to next month.

Item: 9000s Policies

Action: Discussion and Possible Action

S. Louden reviewed the policies and separated them into three groups, including those that
were acceptable as written or needed minor changes, those that need substantive changes
from the BOE, and those that require significant modification based on CABE review. Went
through the policies that are acceptable or have minor changes including 9000, 9010, 9012,
9020, 9030, 9040, 9121, 9122, 9131, 9132, 9212, 9230, 9250, 9260, 9270, 9271, 9300,
9325.1, 9325.3, 9350, and 9420. Discussion on policies. Red line versions will be sent to
BOE members to be reviewed prior to next month’s meeting. These will be voted on next
month.

Item: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action

***This item deleted in vote under Agenda Item 4 above, will be addressed when more
information is received.***




10.

11.

12.

13.

AES BOE Meeting
Jan. 14, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 5of 5

Comments from the Public on Agenda Items.

R. England — Asked to be made aware of when special meeting for bathroom project will be to
keep BOF looped in.

J. Hebert — Disappointed that bathroom project wasn’t discussed. Understands the reasoning but
wants the project to go through in the proper fashion. As previous BOF member, was happy to
see Fuss & O’Neill on the project; with current pivot, would be in favor of competitive bids.

Upcoming Meetings

e Special Budget Meeting — Monday, January 26, 2026 at 7:00 p.m., Hybrid

e Regular BOE Meeting — February 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

e Items for Next Meeting — M. Miner to update minutes from previous Bathroom
Committee meeting, Shannon will work on 9000s policies and get them to BOE
members.

Executive Session for the Purpose of Student Matter Regarding Residency Policy

S. Louden made a motion to move into Executive Session for the purpose of discussion of a
student matter regarding residency policy, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Entered Executive Session at 9:48 p.m.
Exited Executive Session at 10:53 p.m.

C. Greenhouse made a motion that the BOE approves and adopts the MOU as agreed upon
in Executive Session with terms and conditions established, and that the Superintendent
will generate the MOU and it will be signed, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Other Action Items — None.

14. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk




_ _ sainlipuadxe wooussed/saiddns 10y SE0'9ES

Heis (8) 1ySia Joy asuadxa Asejes pajedidiyue |e101) 00°TS6°66€ SS9
|

00'986°SEYS 40 2103 e Jog

(yuet9 Wels Wews) 00°000°59$

(3ueup we3s Ate3) 00°000°€ZTS

(uonin |1201) 00°986°LYTS

:9NUAARY 9Z0Z-§20T PAIEAPRUY |e10L

TR 000 TL 00°000" 101 IBIGIeIIS
] Jaydedy | Ly TL8'LE £5°8ZT°LT 00'000's9 Asejes 1su| - sdo pels pews yaid TO0T-9L60-TOT-600
— 39202 TUVISTUVINS

5 00°0 I9°ET 000 : eior U0i0) 34 €3 _ S

eied '3 JAYIEIL | EE'98Y'TT LI'ETSYS 00°000'99 saueles pels Ale3 yaud 100T-5960-T0T-600
3 ouereq S GUINOUI 9Z/67, POPUSEXI 9C/ST. GTAd 30IpRA UV, ; 197073 (uels ) LYVISATHY3

T19'86) ISi s 00:0 89119’ o e TWLOL NOLLINLNIY !
SS'TEV'T S - S| SSTEY'T S sayjddns yatd 0000-6060-0T9-600
00'08LE $ - $ | 00°08LE $ sqns ya.d 0000-6060-90T-600
sered €| S6'VLY'9E $ - $|seviv'oe S S31I e UID-UON N3id 0000-6060-Z0T-600
s1aydea) 7| 8T°T6'SS S $|8T¥Te'SS S payIHa) Yaid 0000-6060-TOT-600
793 SosusaBI0] L e e patequinoug | Tisesusdat 7 (vomn}'1ed07) :S3SNIdXT NOLLINL ¥3Hd

|

- [cz88L7 DR et S oveseLye T QUATVIOLINNIAZNIA
| 00°0V6'TE $ uowINy eI HEwWS %314 6120-6060-052-600
00'08%'09 S uoninL pels Aseg Na.d 6T10-6060-052-600
S (ON) anuaaay uony Jaid 0000-6060-052-600
3594 4569 [E101 B5G00 S Ep oo sey oF FEES:  PSIEADAUY10/D.SZAdL . L 357 ZAIAANNIAIY %3dd
9Z/ST: = ; : o - e B uopdudsaqs & Prunony

970Z/L0/10 30 se
9ZAd4 sesuadxzfuoning /syueln




AES BOE Special Budget Meeting
January 26, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page1of2

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Special Budget Meeting Monday, January 26, 2026
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting (Inclement Weather)

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Gerard Cremé, Brianne Lanzieri, Alicia
Lee, Shannon Louden, Marcie Miner, Sharon St. Rock

Members Absent:

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Jodiann Tenney, Finance

Others: Amanda Beloin, Anne Cremé, Bill Desrosiers, Kirstina Frazier, Amy
Godwin, Dianne Grenier, Kelly Haggerty, Meghan Lally, Carol Lee, Liz
Lokiec, Doris Maldonado, Jen McGoldrick, Elizabeth Partridge, Amber
Pritchard, Ed Weingart

1. Callto Order: BOE Chairperson
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse.

2. 2026-2027 AES Budget
Supt. Bruneau presented the budget PowerPoint, focusing on the fact that this is a budget
for AES, outplacements, magnet schools, the largest property in town and all the upkeep
of the facility and its operation, and we pay for use of the Town vehicle to transport
children as well as the cost to have everyone use our gym.

Presented the budget and took questions. Pointed to the POCD (Plan of Conservation and
Development - Town of Andover). Our increase has been 26% enrollment increase. Even
without preschool (salaries still not in the budget), we have 200 kids for next year for
grades K-6. The school will be 265-275 overall (in 2020 it was 174).

Supt. Bruneau explained there are no expenditures to cut and said the BOE will need to
discuss if it wants to try to offset the expenditures at the next BOE

The proposed budget is a $499,900 increase, or 11%, and includes:

-A new grade 6 teacher

-A 15% increase to medical insurance

-All contractual obligations for raises (that average 3% across the board)
-An increase to transportation costs

-All special education mandated costs




AES BOE Special Budget Meeting
January 26, 2026
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 2

3. Comments from the Public

e D. Maldonado: Thanks for a tight, concise, informational budget.

e A. Godwin: Thanks for keeping kids first.

e E. Weingart: Past has been contentious at Town meetings; thought that our older grades
could be larger since they’re getting ready for RHAM. Chairperson Greenhouse corrected
and said the classes at RHAM are even smaller than AES — her son has a class of 2 kids,
and most of 11, 12.

4. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular BOE Meeting — February 11, 2026, 7:00 p.m.

5. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:03 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Valerie E. Brunecau
Superintendent




ENROLLMENT REPORT

February 2, 2026
Pre-K 17 18 17 16 4 68
K 14 12 2 26
Grade 1 11 11 2 22
Grade 2 12} 12 2 24
Grade 3 12 13 2 25
Grade 4 |19 18 |2 37
Grade 5 13 13 2 26
Grade 6 29 ' 1 29
Charter/Magnet 2 2
Outplacement 1 _ 1
Total 260
2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year
August 177 August 193 August 200
September 176 September 193 September 201
October 175 October 193 October 198
November 179 November 193 November 198
December 179 December 191 December 198
January 180 January 192 January 197
February 181 February 194 February 198
March 183 March .192 March 198
April 184 April 193 April 199
May 184 May 193 May 199
June 183 June 193 June 200
2023-2024 School Year 2024-2025 School Year 2025-2026 School Year
August 206 August 240 August 249
September 206 September 240 September 249
October 206 October 240 October 247
November 207 November 242 November 249
December 214 December 242 December 253
January 213 January 241 January 259
February 217 February 242* February 260
March 220 March 242 March
April 220 April 242 April
May 220 May 241 May
June 219 June 242 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall

*Updated to include Outplaced student.




Lt £5°T18'%9 00°0 1h88."8¢ 00009 €01 ONLLYIH/TI0 0000-0000-v¢9-200
66 T'TL 00°0 £8°98T'T 00°002'T SY9 310108 0000~0000-£29-200
8 9L°692°Ty 00°0 2" 96b ‘8¢ 00°99. ‘6L ALDTYINA 0000-0000-229-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T S3INddNS SIIARLS VIS 0000-0000-¥19-200
91 00°00¢ ‘2 00°0 00°0St 00°05L°C S3ITddNS IONITIS (0000-0000-£19-200
14 £6°6L8°T 00°0 IA 7k 0070502 SIITddNS HiVW 0000-0000-2¢19-200
3 00°0v6'T 00°0 007091 0070012 S3I7ddnS V13 0000-0000-T19-200
9¢ 6°806° L2 80°9¢ 00°5Sk*ST 00°00% ‘€t SIITddNS TVIINTD 0000-0000-019-200
L 07°L6L'T 00°0 08T 00°096'T BAVIL 0000~-0000-08S-200
Y4 92°652'¢€1 YT HTL'02 05°9.¢‘sh 00°0S€'26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
S01 -09°26% 00°0 99°260°01 00°009°6 ONIGNIS § ONLINI¥d 0000-0000-055-200
8¢ 00" ev2‘T 00°0 00° LS. 00°000°7 INISIL¥IAQY 0000~0000-05-200
6S 11789941 £6°6Eh°L 06°TZL ST 00°528°¢¢ SNOTLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
(3] 19°226'¢9 00°00v‘€ 6" LL8" LS 00°S0T ‘21 NOLLY.LYO4SNVYL INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00°000°0S 0070 0070 00°000°08 INVNIINIVW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€t-200
{01 -82°06¢°S 121992 10°€26"SS 00°000°S. SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVW B NIV 0000-0000-055-200
8¢ 00007 '€ 00°0 00°00T'2 00005 S DINYIS ONINVIT) 0000-0000-027-200
5 85 €Ty 00°0 WIS 00700¢ ‘6 SPIAYES TWINHDIL 0000-0000-05€-200
114 1°066' 1€ 0€"bET 85°6€9°0T 00°00L'% SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v£-200
14 TL6L8'S 00°0 62°99T‘1 00°02S'y SIIIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
£ A ANAZAR )8 0070 95" 24849 00°060°€.T SIAS TWNOILYONG3 TYNOISS3H0Yd 0000-0000-0Z€-200
001 00°0 00°00. 00°00S 00°00Z‘T IDIAY3S IALLVILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
69 667525562 00°0 T0°€56 028 0062595, SLT4IN33 TVINIA B TVDIGIN 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009‘2 *dW0D INIWAGTIWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANE INIWIYTLTY 0000-0000-02-200
14 0£°96T 49 00°0 0L'469 6% 00°168€0T NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
9 9T°529°0¢ 0070 ¥h°996°€S 09°€T9'78 VDI B VI 0000-0000-02Z-200
6S TI°0TH'S 0070 68°6v8°L 00°092°¢T ONVINSNI dnoYo 0000-0000-0TZ-200
174 S0° 2t 00°0 S6°LlL 00°000°‘T IWILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
£9 TH°60L'2TT 00°0 65°4£3°68T 00" #¥S‘20¢ IALLVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
SS 89°260°'0ST 00°0 26°7€7' 181 09°292"1€¢€ SITYVIVS 130ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
68 19°209 0070 6E°L8'S 00°09T"9 TOOHDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST'9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST'9 IINDIRPIND W3 0000-0000-80T-200
56 00°08T 00°0 00°099'¢ 00°048°¢ SITYVIVS"Sans vI 0000-0000-901-200
89 8.°66¢"6 00°0 ostT'or 00708562 SILALTISANS ¥IHOVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
99 96°66.'9¢ 00°0 $0°$60°S. 00768 €TT SINVLSISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
TS [1°089°¢€%6 0070 £2°862°'196 07°8.6'¥88°T SITYYIVS ,SYIHOVAL 0000~0000-10T-200
pasn % e[ eg 0d Jaqumdu3  @iA pspuddx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLJIsaa PI IUN0JIY
SaA :A3LALLY 0437 dbyS 92/1€/10 03 S7/T0/L0 :PoLIad IuaJIm)
92/0£/90 :40 SV S3A isunoddy ded apn|dux 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo abuey
2J009y 3un3Lpusdx3 woISnY. AJeulinG 9707 W pS:T1
T :ON 9bed UOLIBINP3 JO PJEOg JIAOPUY 9207 ‘p Adenagad



TR TUURTe66FSTIT 0076995508 eI
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 paiabpng-uoN |eutd
5 U'TL0'8S0'T  0L°865°LS 8T°666'vSP'T  09°699°S95'y payabpng |euLd
Y WTL0ES0L T - IBT26667SRST 097699 SR R T R ] Ioeh
0 00°0 00°0 uwuwmu:m -UON puny
5 W'TL0'ES0'T  0L°865'LS 8T°666°FSP'T  09°699°'69S'H paiabipng pund
89 05'698°7 AN 96°9/8°S 0070588 $334 % SIna 0000-0000-0T8-200
9¢ £T°L0¢°TT 00009 19°268'¢S 007008 T VIQ3W/¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00°0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°05h SH008 SITANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-+t9-200
8. 80°857 00°0 26°T¥6 00°002'T $Y008 HIVW 0000-0000-2+9-200
14 8€°900°T 00°0 9°¢y 00°050°T 008 V13 0000-0000-Tt9-200
8 £9°0TT'T 00°0 LE6EY 007055 ‘T STVIIG0T¥3d/SN008 0000-0000-0t9-200
Lf oion 00°0 88°6/0°9 00°9%2°9T 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°082 00°0 00°0 007052 INII0SWD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % 3due(eg 0d Jaqundul aLx pepuadx3  136png paidopy uoL1dLaIsag PI unoddy
1Joday aunltpuadx3 woasn) Aseumns 9707 WY $S:11

7 ‘0N dbed

UOLIEINPI JO PJLOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘¢ AJenJged



197249 00°0 6¢"L8%'S

00°0ST*9

00°0 00°0

00°08T

8.°665°6 00°0 0sT 02
w mmm = e IS
00°018°'T 00° 042
8.°685°, 2201661
96°66. 3¢ $0°960°S.

2 TR0,
om 662°8€ $0°$60"S.
L1°089°€26 00°0 £2°867'196

000919

00°0ST‘9

TS Y Y Y T}

00 cmnhr

00°0T°9

00°0¥8 "€

0’ o¢m ¢

0005562

T e

0 ommumnmJ

00°050°2

00°00S 22

00°t68€TT

0v°8L6'88°1

*onp3 *38ds - BuLsoinLy |ooyds Jauung
T00HIS ¥3WKWNS

£]
5]
i

%

o= — i 2
Yot ¥ A

s

2 , | . ..-il |
A T S 4 e AR
= LSS Ry S Y T R L B RS

(3dS - sJolednparJed

SINVISISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI

o = x 2 .
Y s R 5
e = ML Tl

mn=—U\o=F=umou
IVIDTRID I3

mn:m ammm Loumu=ummgmm
SITYVIVS°Sans vI

*anp3 uwnm JayoeaL umasm.
*B3y JaydesL *1sqns
S3LALTISINS ¥IHOVIL

0000-0021-601-200
0000-0000-60T-200

0000 L043u0D 333[q0
[B30T5[0a3u0y T
ccoo-oooﬁ-on-Nco
0000~0000-80T-200

0000 (043u0) 323[qo

S [®I0LT[ou3u0y
0000-002T-90T-200
0000-0000-90T-200

0000 LoJ3u0d 333(qo

" 0000-00Z1-£0T-200
0000-000T-£0T-200
0000-0000-£0T-200

0000 (04340 393(g0

0000~ ocNﬁ 0T Noo
0000-0000-20T-200

0000 L043u0) 333(q0

Hm mo@ I oo mHN %6 moﬁgaﬁmm yoaL _mcoﬁpu=hum=H 0000-022- ﬁOﬁ 200
18°€vE ‘ST 65°288° L¢ 0p°TEC 98 Aseles Areaqy 0000-02ZZ-10T-200
P78 T 98°vE0 Ty 00°065 ‘¥S JaydeaL y2ads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
56°89'v6 50°69%'¥6 00°8¢6°98T JaydeaL 'p3 [eLaads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
81°20L°05L L L6T'68L 00°000°06%‘T SJaydeaL 0000-000T-T0T~200
SATYVIVS ,SYIHOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
SJajsuedlL due|eq 0d Joqumou3 @i pepuadx3  13bpng paidopy uot1dLadssa PI JUnOddY
SaA 1A3LALIDY 0437 dIyS 92/1£/10 03 §7/T0/L0 :poLidd uaLJn)
97/0€/90 :40 SV S9A :s1unoddy de) apnjour 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :s3un0dv jo abuey
140d3y aJnLpusdx3 wolsn) |LeIad 9702 Wd 85:21
T :ON dbed

UOLIEINPI JO P.IBOY JIAOPUY

9207 ‘¢ Aseniges



00°0 oT'SI9'0e 00°0

0020 91°579/0¢

000 OT"$79'0¢

00°0 TT0TY'S 00°0

00°0 IS .
022

bb886'€S 09°€19°¥8

ﬁww\m«mmp 09 s e BRI

¥b°886'€S 09°€T9'¥8 SJEILP3W B YOI
INDIAM B VOI4

637678, 00°092'¢€T

N R e S e

3 ‘618’ N 00°092°¢T "SUI 3411 &_eu
JINVINSNI dNo¥d

§6°L2L 00°000°T

R 5

g G G SR LN

m___E@S _mssma

. — .
745 R S

0000 L043u0d 323fq0

88 -0001- cNN 200
0000-0000~-02Z-200

0000 (043u0) 329(g0
e | IO [ 01300 Fs
0000-000T-0TZ-200
0000-0000-0T2-200

0000 L043u0d 123[qo

CRBCE

0000~ oGN-cmﬂ Noo

IWILYINO (0000-0000-0€£T-200
00°0 00°0 65 ¥€8°68T 00°#¥S°20¢ 0000 {0J3u0d 133(q0
: A ; 65 HES 68T 00z S R s PE S T [eA0r 0aquoY
- g6TIT NN 20°712°8S 00°42¢" 8 mSEom wcs,:”_ 88-32-5&8
ST°506°€S §9°P1E‘8L 00°022"z€T 34815 ULUpY paLiLaiad 0000-0TH¢-TTT-200
82°769°9¢ U L0g'€S 0000006 uapuauLJadng 0000-02£¢-TTT-200
JATLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT~200
00°0 89°260°08T 00°0 16°vET‘ 181 09°292'1¢¢ 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
-~ 89ETE0R0ST” ‘ Sl &.ﬁ RPERERS S SRR S R SRR
90° L2669 3 T62'6L 8 855 84T saLJe[eS ﬁssma 88 oGN-SH Noo
69°92L°LT TE°1L6'T 0040 0F SILJB[BS ULWPY PaL}LIJ3JUON 0000-0T¥¢-0TT-200
$1°606°€T 98°0£L°02 00°0%9 ‘¥€ Je|BS 3314J0 JUBPUBIULIAANS PALYLIIADUON 0000-0z€Z-0TT-200
67091 S€ TS #95° L€ 00°suL‘u 9SJMN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
0€°606°€T 02708202 00°0¥9 ¥€ S9LJe|eS ulupy pads paLyLlJ3)uoN 0000-00ZT-0TT-200
SITYVIVS 1¥0ddnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 19°¢09 6" L8"S 00°09T°9 0000 LoJ3u0d 333(q0
000 2 R e 2 S AL 3017043000
SJ9)SuRIL due|eg 0d Jaqunul QLA popuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoLdtadssg PI UNOJY
1J0d3y aunaLpuadx3 weasn) | Lelsa 9707 Wd 89:2T
7 :ON dbed uoLIeINp3 JO pJeog Janopuy

9207 ‘s AJenuged



00°0 A A 00°0 9514929 00°060€LT 0000 [041u03 133(q0
? RO CTI AR : B, RN AR DL :

00°002 00007 PJeog - SIAS [RUOLSS3J0Ud 0000-0TEZ-02¢ - Nao
00°#59°ST 00°9€S‘TT 00°061°L2 S9ILAIBS Adedayl [eaLshyd 0000-0.TZ-02€-200
05°Lv0°22 05°259'92 00°00L‘8Y S3ILAIRS |UOLIRANIZ0 0000-0912-02€-200
00°000" St 00°0 00°000°S¥ SILAIS [BILBO0YIAsd 0000-0¥12-02€-200
¥6°91L" L2 90°€82'42 00°000°2S pads - $IAS p3 [eUOLSSAJ0Ud 0000-002T-02€-200
SJAS TYNOLLYONQ3 TYNOISS3H0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200

00°0 00°0 00°00, 00°00S 00°002‘T 0000 Lo43u0 33(q0

: 000 20020025 EEETI00:006 T R R R S S e e T L A (R U 0)
00°0 00°00. 00°00S co 002°T x;m—u ugmom 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
DINYIS IATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000~0T€-200

00°0 66°5.5'S€2 00°0 T0°€56°02S 00°625 ‘95, 0000 (043u0) 333(q0

Ji , 006 O L A e Ry e e e

00°0 mm mNm mm~ 10 mmm on 00°625°95L s1Lyausg 0000- oocH owN Noc
SLT43IN3T TVIN3Q B TVOIG3W 0000-0000-08Z-200

00°0 00°009° 00°009°2 0000 L043u0d 333[q0
2 aogiw, et e e e B s | BY0 T OUAM0) Pt
00°009‘7 uoLyesuaduo) uauko}dwsun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-092-200

00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L043u0) 233(q0
(B ; TR R R R :
00°0 co 000° mH oo 000° mﬁ uduJ L1y cooo cooH ch Nco
110ANG INFWIVILIY 0000-0000-0v2-200

00°0 0€"96T"¥S 00°168€0T 0000 Lo43u0) 123(q0

0E96LHS ‘, R R B e o P 0 B0 5] 043000
0€°96T ‘¢S 00°T68" mOH uoLsuad 0000-000T-0€2- Noo
NOISN3d 0000-0000~0€2-200
SJajsued) 3due|eg 0d Joqumduz @A papuadx3-  33bpng paidopy uor3dLads3g PI unoddY
34009y aun3tpuadx3 woasn) [LeIRa 9707 Wd 85:71
¢ :oN abed uoL1ednp3 J0 pJeog Jaropuy

9207 ‘¢ AJensged



00°0 -0L°61h 08°852°T 96°0LT'6 00°000°0T SdURUIIULEH JOLIAWI - sdo buip| Lng £297-019z-0¢4-200
00°0 00°26L 00°0 00°80¢ 00°00T‘T Jusudinb3 Juten § Jreday {¢92-0192-0¢4-200
00°0 -86°2¢L'9 00°00T "8 86°2€9'ST 00°000°LT JVAH suotyesado Butpiing Wy ¥ T292-0T92-07-200
000 05°€28'y 000 0592, 00°009°S suoL1e.Jado bulp|ing - ulew § Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0£-200
00°0 002 00°0 00°SL 00°00T SOUBLBIULEH § JLGRY SIILAJIS Y3[eoH 0000-0€TZ-0¢5-200
SIDIAYIS IDNVNILNIVW B ¥IVdIY 0000-0000-0¢¥-200

00°0 00°00%‘€ 00°0 00°00T‘2 00°005‘S 0000 L043u0> 323(q0

00:0 . 0020 E00:00TET R 4 e R | BYOTA| OJTUD)

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 spunoJs - JAS Butuea|d ¥292-0€92-02v-200
00°0 00°00%‘2 00°0 00°00T‘¢ 00°00S ‘¥ BuLuea)d AaLtoey §¢92-0192-02¢-200
IOIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¥-200

00°0 8S" €Ty 00°0 W 9Tr's 00°00¢‘6 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

00°0 8GEIT Y A WaTS : . S e R TR0 [0I3u0)
00°0 95" MNH y w9Ls'y 00°00" w {3UU0SIad - 3AS (BILUYIAL ccoc-onN-omm-Noo
00°0 00°0 00009 00009 (sdtedad) SILAIDS [BDLUYDDT ILSNW #000-000T-05€-200
SDINIS TINHIL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 066 ¢ 0¢"veT 85°5€9°01 00°00L 2y 0000 L0J3u0) 333[q0
00:0 CCT0S6TE 0 EL T T RSSO OT T 000s T T S & G| PY0 L I U0y
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S weboud 4aUNT - IAS JOud J3Y10 0000-00T€-0¥E-200
00°0 ¥6°287°9 00°0 90°L1L'S 00°000°ZT S3ILAIAS [eUOLSSIJ0Ud ADO[OULIAL ULUpY 0000-0852-0¥€-200
00°0 00°005‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°005‘€ [3UUOSJad - SIAS |BUOLSSB}0.d 0000-0£52-0v€-200
00°0 89°120°¢ 08 vET 07881 00°00%‘€ [BISHd - JAS Jo.d J3YI0 0000-0T52-0v€-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T [edLouLdd - IAS JOUd J3YI0 0000-0T¥2-0¥€-200
0070 00° 18, 00°0 00°612 00°000‘T IAS J04d J3Y20 - uapuIuLI3dNS 0000-02€2-0v€-200
00°0 05°€8L°L 00°0 05°91'y 00°000°ZT PJe0d - JAS |BUOLSS3J04d JBYIO 0000-0T€2-0v€-200
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008‘T ueLdLsAyd 100yS 0000-0€TZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00°50£°2 00°0 00°562 00°000‘€ SIAS [PUOLSS404d J3Y10 p3ds 0000-00ZT-0v€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0v€-200

0070 TLUeLE's 00°0 6L 9T'T 00°02S‘y 0000 (0J3u0) 339(q0

00:0 TLELe: 6LITT. 2 : , 123017 [043u0)
00°0 TLUelg's 60'9PT'T oo 025" w butures yjeis 0000-£TZZ-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSII0¥d 0000-0000-0€€-200
SJajsuedL adue|eq 0d Jaqundul QLA papusdx3  3a6png paidopy uo11dL4s3¢ PI unoddy
10d3y auniLpuadx3 wosnd [LeIaq 9707 Wd 8S:2T

# :ON 9bed U0LIBINPI JO pJROg JBAOPUY

9207 ‘s AtenJgod



00°0 00°¢hL 00°0 00° 28/ 00°00S'T SIAS |3UU0SJ3d - BULSLIIAADY 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
00°0 00°00S 00'0 00°0 00° 005 butsiisanpy 0000-02€7-0¢5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-05-200

00°0 YT EEL'YT 267109, S 8p €T 00°528°S¢ 0000 LoJ3u0d 323[qo

: aﬁﬁ e e e o)

00°$20°0T 00°0 oo mmo oﬁ mwu* a mwm:muPA AbogouydaL =Fsu< oooc cmmN omm Ncc
TTEEL'T 26°166'T LTS 00°000°0T (3uLad B abesod) uoLIBDLUNMLO) ULWPY 0000-0THZ-0£S-200
£6°9LT'T 00°919°S 0°602'8 00°000'ST $99} B sasuadL| Abo|ouydaL |euoLIdNJISUI 0000-0£2Z-0£5-200
0005/ 00°0 00°0 00°0S, aJenjos Asedquy 0000-022z-0¢£5-200
SNOLLVDINNWWOD 0000-0000~0£5-200

00°0 19°226°¢9 00°00%‘€ 6€°LLE" LS 00°S0T ‘421 0000 LoJ3u0d 133(qo

00:0: BCHITAS L BEIENS ST Bl R R “[e3oL [ouau0)
00'0 H1°890'¢T 98°769°6T 00°091‘9¢ uotyelJodsueay pads mooo-ocNN-on-Noo
00°0 Ly652°08 £6°689°/¢ 00°St6°L8 uoLyelsodsues 0000-00£2-015-200
NOLLVI¥OSNVYL IN3aNLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

00°0 00°000°0S 00°0 00°0 0000005 0000 Lo43u0) 393(q0

00°0: 200200005 00:0 0050 ~7002000505 2 S R e : 1BI0LT[0uu0)

00°0 00°000°0% 00°0 00'0 000000 UBURIULEN § JLeday ABojouydaL uupy 0000-085Z-2£¥-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 000 00°000°0T duLen § Jieday AbojouydaL |euoLidnJsul 0000-0€22-2€4-200
FONYNILNIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2¢¥-200

00°0 U v68'T 16°96°9T TE°971°¢S 000005, 0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo

00 SUHRT 163816791 >‘ﬁmw@~H,m_rvn 7 ¢Qxa°cq L . ; ISR T & 1 e30L7{0u3u0);
00°0 =60 9T 00°0 62°L9T'¢ 00°000°¢ dueudIuLeN Jusudinb3 - Bud youn {792-00TE-0¢P-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00'0 00°00S SJLedaJ uolyedtodsue.L 0000-00£Z-0¢4-200
00°0 -Tv°280'S 00°2¢0'¢ T9°050°01 0070008 £334eS - JuLen p Jieday 0000-0/9Z-0£%-200
00°0 00°9ST 00°0 00°S18°T 00°000° A3Lndas - Juien § Jiedey 0000-0992-0¢h-200
00°0 0T°6/2'¢ 00'0 06°02L'1 00°000°9 SpUnoJ9 - 3URUIIULEW § JLeday ¥292-0£92-0¢%-200
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 000002 Juaudinba Joopino 4o Jieday 2292-0£92-0¢4-200
00°0 SE'480°S 0789, ST°L99'9 00005 ‘7T JOLJAUI - ddUeuIIULeW A3LfLIed £292-0292-0¢-200
00°0 -6L°T0P'T LL'6T8'€ 088y 0070022 butues|y sdo A3L|Loed §292-0192-0¢¥-200
SJajsuedL ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  33bpng paidopy uoy3dLaasaq PI 3Un0ddY
1Joday aJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |LeIsd 970z Wd 86:2T

¢ ‘0N dbed uoL1eanp3 Jo pJeog Jaropuy

9207 ‘s AJensged



00°0 T€°052 00°0 69°66¢ 00°059 sat|ddns y3|esH 0000-0€TZ-019-200
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°002 SIAS YoM [BL20S - saL|ddns 0000-0TT2-0T9-200
00°0 8L°'152'¢ 00°0 AT 00°009€ "p3-ds-saL ddns [euoL1dnJIsuT 0000-00ZT~0T9-200
00°0 -69°Sh. 00°0 69°Sv2°T 00°00S saL|ddns 1y $000~000T-0T9-200
00°0 90°19 00°0 76°8€7 00°00¢ saL|ddng JLsnw $000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sat|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 -£1°61 00°0 £1°622 00°002 s3t|ddns abenbueq plJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 67°585'2 00°0 18'4TL'€ 00°00¢‘9 saL|ddns |euoLdnJ3sux 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3ITddNS TVHINID 0000-0000-019-200
00°0 02°L6L'T 08201 00°076'T 0000 1043u0) 193(q0
0031 : z : SRS e e 3
00 oN E 08° T [3ARJY - sdo Buip|ing 88 0T92- am 200
00 00°05¢ 00°0 9bB3| N - SILAJRS |BISLd 0000-0TSZ-08S-200
00 00°00T 00°0 S3LILALIOY U3pNIS-[9ARIL 0000-06+2-085-200
00 00°002 00°0 [9ARJL uLupy 0000-0T¥2-08S-200
00 00°05¢ 00°0 [3ABJ] - Ju3pURIULIIdNS 0000-02£2-085-200
00 00°0¢T 00°0 abeajLw - bututedy jyess 0000-£T22-085-200
00 00°00¢ 00°0 "pads/|3AelL 44e1s 0000-0021-08S-200
AL 0000-0000~085-200
00°0 92°652'€7 YTYIL 0 05968y 00°0S¢‘26 0000 Lo43u0d 333[q0
00:0. SCYA ALY FTUITLA0 05798 : : % S ; . .
00°0 00°00% 00°0 -00"00% 00°0 9ZA4 3WOdUT uoL3ILNL 0000-0002-095-200
00°0 9 'a YYTL 0 05820 'Th 00°0S€ ‘42 "P3 [BLIdS /3uswade|ding 0000-007T-09S-200
00°0 00°259°0T 00°0 00°8¥¢‘L 00°000°9T $100Y2S Jauben 0000-000T-09S-200
NOTLINL 0000-0000-095-200
00°0 -99° 6% 00°0 99°260°0T 00°009'6 0000 (043u0) 333[q0
00:0 -09:26% 00:0 99:2600T. - 0020096 : [B30L [043u0)
00°0 05°26%'T 00°0 0529 00°00S'T Butputg/buLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
00°0 -91'$26°T 00°0 97°520'0T 00°00T'g Butiutdd - yoaL pare|dy 'Isul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIANIS ® ONIINIY¥d 0000-0000-055-200
00°0 00°€h2'T 00°0 00°£5L 00°000°2 0000 L0J3u0d 323[qo
10050 007810 - ; [e30LfoRuoy =
SJajsued) adue|eg 0d Jaqunouz QLA papuadx3  39bpng paidopy uoLdLuIsag PI un0ddy
1Joday aunyLpuadx3 woasnd |LeIaa 9707 Wd 8S:2T
9 :oN abed UoLIeINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY

9707 ‘s AJenugad



00°0 00°00¢‘2 00°0 00° 05t 00°05.° 0000 1043u0) 333[q0
00°0 =00:00€ S00R0S LT ST e | BT01% | OA M0
00°0 00°00¢‘2 8 0 00°05b 00°05.°2 UBLIS -sat|ddns 0000-000T-€19-200
S3114dNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£19-200
00°0 £5°5L5°T 00°0 1oLy 00°050°2 0000 L043u0) 133[q0
00705 vy 00s0805T T AR e PO R CI 0D
00°0 (Rt 00°050'2 Y3ew-sa|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3IVddNS HIVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
00°0 00°016'T 00°0 00°09T 00°00T‘2 0000 LoJau0d 333(qo
000 & 00 002007 R 5 : Z
00°0 00" em 1 00°0 00°00T‘2 V13 s3L|ddns " 1000- gs-a Ng
$3114dNS Y13 0000-0000-TT9-200
00°0 69°6v6' L2 80°9¢ £0°HTH'ST 00° 007" €% 0000 L042u0) 133[q0
00:0 _. 8098 00007 T
00°0 8 § 00°0 00°0 00°00S 53 ddns aDLAJIS oo ~0000-00T¢- E 200
00°0 00°000°2 0 00°0 00°000°Z A3ayes - satyddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T ‘0 00°0 00°000°T f3Lan33s - satjddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 TL'¥56 ‘0 62°St 00°000°T spunoJs - sat|ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 £ 90p°T "¢ 65°650°¢ 00°005‘S JOLIBT - saL{ddns A3ifLoe4 £292-0292-079-200
00°0 97 225'S 0 1S L'T 00°000‘8 saL|ddns Butues|d A3L|Loed $292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€ saL1ddns JVAH SaLaL|Loed 1292-0T92-0T9-200
00°0 06°L6 00°0 01" 20T 00°002 SIILAIIS |3UU0SJad - saL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 TS°£56 00°0 6v"9¥ 00°000°T SIILAIRS |BISL - sdt|ddns 0000-0TS2-0T9-200
00°0 16" ¥6¢ 00°0 60°S0T 00005 S3L3LALIdR dpeub yig - sai|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 ¥1'826 00°0 92°'T/8'T 00°008‘2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T#Z-019-200
00°0 85°852 00°0 b T6¢ 00°058 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T€2-019-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ sat{ddns burysal 0000-0722-079-200
00°0 £2°8hL 00°0 LL'TST 00°000°T saL|ddns ABo|ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 -08° L2 00°0 08" L2 00°002 saL ddns AreaqLy 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 89°/5¢°T 00°0 °u1 00°005‘T Bututesy jyeas - sarqddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
00'0 -97'8¢ 00°0 97°811 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoLiednddg 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00'0 10712 00°0 66° L€ 00°052 sat|ddns yoaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°005‘T A6ojoydAsd - sat|ddns 0000-0+¥TZ-0T9-200
SJajsued) dueeg 0d Joqunoul QLA papusdx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLuIs3a PI UN02DY
0d3y aunlipuadx3 woasn) [LeIaa 9707 Wd 85:7T

| 0N 3bed

UOLIBINP3 JO PJeOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘¢ Aseniges



0070 00°002 0070 00°0 00°002 s|edtpoLsad B syjooq pads 0000-002T~0+9-700
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0sT 00°0ST S[edtpoLsad B s00q JLsnw 000-000T-0+9-200
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°008 Y009 1X3L 0000-000T-0t9-200
STVIIG0I¥3d/S)009 0000~0000-0+9-200
00°0 o't 00°0 887509 00°9v7°9T 0000 {0J3u0) 323[q0
D00 00T i lednis Sun ey h TR S i e Sy
00°0 wom'or wm SL0° m 00°952°9T [953La
135310 coco-coco-mNo-Ncc
00°0 00°0sZ 00°0 00°0 00052 0000 Lo43u0) 123(qo
00°0: 005082 1000 e R 00U e R ! .
00°0 00°0s¢ 00°0 00°02 spuno.s 0000 aMQN 929-200
INTTOSYD 0000-0000-929-200
00°0 £5°TI8'y9 00°0 Ly°88L'8¢ 00009 €01 0000 [043u0) 333(q0
00:0 Ly288L:8€- T 007009 €0T : SRL e : : 0y
00°0 L1°88L°8¢ 00°009"€0T LLo Butieay 0000-0T92-729-200
ONLLV3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
00°0 0070 £8°88T'T 00°002°1 0000 Lo43u0) 133[q0
100:0 :00:0° e R : SR O O e 2 A =
00°0 00°0 mw wwH H co ooN I auedo.d 0000-0T9Z- MNm Noo
SY9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200
0070 00°0 ¥7' 96 ¢ 00°9926L 0000 {043u0d 333{q0
00:0¢ 000 $296%:86 70079926 ; '[B30L7[033u0)
00°0 @N mmN H¢ 00°0 2" 967 8¢ 00°99.°6. fus(3 0000-0192-229-200
ALDDINITI 0000-0000-229-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 0000 LoJ3u0) 323(q0
00:0: 00:000:T: 00:0: 00:0: 100:000:T: : : [B30L7[0J3u0)"
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T satddng saLpnis [eLI0S 0000-000T-¥19-200
S3I1ddNS SITANLS TVINOS 0000-0000-%19-200
SJajsuedl 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqumdu3  qLA papusdx3  33bpng paidopy uoL1dLa2s3g PI UNOIIY
1Joday aJn3Lpuadx3 woIsn) | LeIaq 9707 Wd 85:7T
g :oN 3bed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY

9207 ‘¢ AJenugad



00°0 00°529 00°0 00°S21 00052 $994/s9nQ |edLILuLId 0000-0T#2-0T8-200
00°0 05" v0¥ 00°0 0$°SpL'T 00°0ST'2 $394/53nQ JUBPULIULIAANS 0000-02£Z-0T8-200
00°0 00 TE2°T 00°0 00°696°T 00°002"¢ $394/59nQ 308 0000-0T€Z-0T8-200
00°0 00°0TT 00°0 00" 0¥ 00°0ST $394/59n0 AJBdqLl 0000-0222-0T8-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0T SILAJDS YI|B3H - sana 0000-0£T2-0T8-200
$334 B S3na 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 £T°L0€‘TT 00°009 3°768°S 00°008 T 0000 L043u0) 33340
000 ; G 00°0081 T : R S LT[R
00°0 8 8~ N 8 o 8 0 00°002' saL|ddns ABojouydaL utwpy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°002°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002"¢ UBUISSASSY uapnls - sat|ddns yaaL 0000-0v22-059-200
00°0 -8T°0L¢ 00°0 8T°0/5'C 00°002‘2 Jusudinb3 | [ews-ueid ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 TE" £85°S 00°009 69°748'7 00°000‘6 P3 [BLI3dS - soi|ddns yaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 abenbue1 p{uom-ABoouyaL 2000-000T-059-200
00°0 00°02S 00°0 00" 08% 00°000°T [euot3dnJISUT - sat|ddns yoaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥3LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
00° 05t 00°0 00°0% 0000 L043u0) 323(q0
00:05% R 00:05 00208 T : P SrEmae
00° 0S¢ 00° 00° 054 $)008 S3LpNIS |eL0S - 0000-000T-++9-200
SI009 SITANLS IVIN0S 0000-0000-¥+9-200
00°0 80°957 00°0 6°'Tv6 00°002'T 0000 L043u0) 323(q0
802957 00:0: 16°TH6. Z e ‘
80°952 00°0 6°Tv6 00°002'T YIeH-S008 £000-000T-259-200
$%008 HLWW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
00°0 8€°900°T 00°0 9°'¢h 00°050‘T 0000 (043u0) 323(q0
0020 8E°900°T. W6 00:050:T 12301 [0I3u0) ™
00°0 8€°900'T 9°¢h 00°050‘T V13-5Y008 1000-000T-T¥9-200
$%008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200
00°0 €9°0TT'T 1§60 00°08S‘T 0000 L043u0) 323[q0
000 00:0 Y ST R 1B30L7 [043U0)
00°0 00°0 Iz % 00°00, S|BILPOLIA/S)008 AJdqLl 0000-0222-0%9-200
SJjsuedl IJue{eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuddxs  1a6png pajdopy uot3dLaasag PI unoddv
140d3y dun1tpuadx3 woasnd {Le3aq 9207 Wd 89:2T
6 :ON 3fied UuoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY 9207 ‘s Adenuged



290°8€9°€90°7 " SHI8LT0S T 9:699°95% % R [R30L jRuLd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
00°0 90°9€9°€90'7  S¥°8.7°08 60°€SL'TSF'T  09°699°595‘Y pazabpng LeuLd
00:0 190°8€9°€90°7- B0ESLTSHET: £ et | e30Lpundi
00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abipng-uoN pung
00°0 90°9€9°€90'C  S¥°8.7°0S 60°€SLTSP'T  097699°59S‘y pazafipng pund
00°0 0575982 b L0T 96°9/8°¢ 00°058‘8 0000 L043u0d 133[qo
00:0 05:598°C FSHL0T 96:9.8: 00205818 : : 12301 043u0D
00°0 00°56 00°0 00" 0% 00°005 suoL3esado butpying - 593 0000-0T92-0T8-200
00°0 00°08 00°0 00°052 00°008 SIILAIBS |BISLY - sang 0000-0TSZ-0T8-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - SILILALLIY Juspms - s9ad $000-06+Z-018-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°001 JLSNW - SILILALLIY u3pmS - §334 1000-06v2-0T8-200
00°0 00°0 bS°L0T 9p" 28 00°056 SILILALIDY Jus3pnls - S99 0000-06¥2-018-200
SJaysuedL sdue|eg 0d Jaqundou3 QLA papuddxa  3abpng paidopy uoLidLuasag PI UNOJZY

140d9y aun3Lpuadx3 woIsn) | LeIdq 9707 Wd 89:2T
(T :ON obed UoLIeINp3 JO pJe0g JaAopuy

9707 ‘s Asenugad



“Hpne 3y3 Joye pazijeuy 3q (M J3QWINU SIYL "€9'STTIETS 40 JBIA JOOYDS §Z/FT Y3 wouy Spuny papuadxaun ay3 Sopnjoul aduefeq Yueq syl
:S910N
TT9V3Q! [18'79L'9
(tues9 yaid) Lers Hews|69°86€°L
suoddns yjjeaH jeus iy Jowwns, |0S°2Z0°T
(3ueso ya14) 1ess Aue3 |00°000°cE :
ues9 jo0YIS Sy |8E°L98'E 68'60S'96L $ | 00°SS S | 2L°TL0°€50'T S | 0£°865°LS S | 8T°666'vSH'T $ | 09°699'S95'Y S 9zoz/te/t
Islje19ads yyeaH [RUDI [00YIS, [89°858°L
119 v3a! |¥v°$89°6
{wes yoid) LeIs uews|69°86€"L L8°9TZ'69L$ v 67661 TIY'T S | IS'6Y9°29 $ | 09°028°980°C $ | 09°699'59S'y S SZ0Z/1€/21
(1ues9 yaid) Bers Wews oy 26y
119 Les |t8°S652 JeadA 0} JeaA pavjuesend J0u - Juesd [eI9Pas AUO Y3 S| dVIHssns
WBWYILUJ djwapedy pue woddns JuapniS|99°E88°‘T (3ueJd Jou - JUBWIBSING|SL JJ€IS) SUOHINDPIP BIUBINSU] YI[ESY JOJ PUSANS BIRd, 4 e
suoddng yyedH [e3us JAWWnNS, [TZ£°SOT'E {Ajuo pads) seah 03 seaA pasjuesens J0u sUEID V3] PUB AL ..
suoddng yyesH jeIual Jawwns, | L£'92Z°TT (Ao |e3uawaddns) 970z/0€/9 Buuidxe SueID yyeaH [elusN,
s11e123dS yyeaH [eUBIN J0OYIS, [ZT6L6°ET
TT9 V30les |2SELS'S 08'9/5'€8L S 9€ +6°906°L16T $ | SO'T8E‘es $ | TO'T8EY9S'T $ | 09°699'595"Y $ §z0Z/0g/1T
(1uet9 yaid) LeIs Mews|z6'y98'6
(wes9 yaid) vels Aue3|00°000°99
suoddns y3jeaH [eUsN JSwwns, |00'0TZ'TT
suoddns yyjea [eIUBIN JSWWNS, | LE9ZZ'TT
1s1je19adS yyeaH [eud j00YdS, [ST8EL'T
1s1je1dads YieaH jeudly j00YIS, (00°0vL'S
puadils Bsedye. |2ELILS
TT9 V3Qles 152018
11 3}Les |9TOTS
190iLes 007290V SS'0L8'SSL  $ 62 P°0ST'8ST'E $ | 80°£10°20T $ | 80°205°S0Z'T $ | 09°699'595 S SZ0Z/1€/01
WBIO d¥IUyene |00°TBE'ET ST06¥'20L S 6T S6'T9Y'SOL'E $ | €5°9s8'STT S | TTTSEVHL $ | 09'699'595y S S20Z/0¢/6
000 L9°9LY'8T9  $ v YE08T'626'C S | ¥ POE0TT $ | 78¥80'9ZS $ | 09°699'395Y $ SZOZ/1E/8
000 0TL96'99r $ S TLTYIOPEY $ | po'e16'2E $ | vTETT'Z6T $ | 09°699'S9Sy S STOZ/TE/L
MHENQURID ~ T T T (@A 15 DT EIVEDINVAHS e INVIVE Od'G33TNNONI T QI GIGNAIDG uoneudoiddy umoienuuyoz/szii o T 19IeC

' 9202/ST0Z A4 ANVININNS ATHINOW
G NOLLYDNA3 40 a¥vO0a




_ _ sainypuadxs wooisse(3/sanddns 1oy SE0‘9ES

4e1s (8) 4810 Joy asuadxa Asejes pajedidiue [e301) 00°TS6'66€ S5O

00'986°SEYS J0 [2303 € J0g

(3ueto pels 1ews) 00°000°59$

(3ueso weys Ae3) 00°000°€ZTS

(uoniny 1€201) 00°986°L¥TS

:9NUAAY 9Z0Z-ST0Z PITEdPRUY [e10L

— ] J3YdedL  T0'6E6°2E 66°090°T€ 0000059 Asejes 1su| - sdo wess wews yaid TOOT-9.60-T0T-600
_

eied 1 J3YIEIL (82°TTTVE LBLL'YI 0000066 sauees Lels Aue3 yaud TOOT-5960-T0T-600

ESLIELT ] . 3 NOEL
§S'TTST S - $ | §9°TT8T S sayddns yaud 0000-6060-0T9-600
00°070°S $ - $ | 00°0P0°S S sqns yaid 0000-6060-90T-600
seJed €| 86°006'sy S - $ | 867006y S sale|es Wad-UoN Hald 0000-6060-20T-600
S1YeaL Z| 00°YT6°S9 $ - $|00vT6's9  $ PayIua) Naud 0000-6060-T0T-600

62TY'S  § - e THvTr

00°LEE'ET 00°0V6'TE S uomny Yeys Jews ¥aid 6120-6060-052-600
Sb'80€0€ 000809 $ uomny ueis Ajed yasd 6110-6060-052-600
00°9T0'SL 00°995'SST S (ON) @nuaaay uominy yaid 0000-6060-052-600
Pysodap Sq oY 2 PISY YSE)| A3 : ST GEASNNSASYH Yk
i , 7 ¥ Praunooy

_.gwoz/vo/zogose A\
/i 92rd sesuadxzfuonplfauery V\M@@y




NqP

Gjo T aded

00°002T $ [%00T 00°002°T 00°0 000 sjejol
00°002°T 00°0 000 luswasinquiiay uoning 0000-000T-052-200
0v°'Z0T ‘9T $ |%L 00°£98'Z€¢ 09't9./91¢ 79'SL2'202 sjelol .
00°0 00°000'ST 00°000°ST WBWRAINAY 0000-000T-0¥2-200
00'69£'1CT 00°'T68°€0T S1'69686 uolsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
00'vEY‘96 09'€19'v8 LY'99T'SL 3JBJIPIW R VYOI 0000-000T-0C¢-200
0079971 00°09Z°cT 00°0¥0°€T *su| 94 dnosg 0000-000T-0T2-200
- $ |%0 00°000‘T 00°000°T 00°000° sjejol
00°000°T 00'000°T 00000y AWIUBAQ 181p0ISND 0000-0T92-0€T-200
00'vP1'sT $ |%9 ; 00°889°0Z€ 00°trS20€ 00°VSE'T6T s|eloy
00°€€LT8 00'¥2£08 00°¥86°'LL S3DIAIBS 1e1oURULY 0000-0TSZ-T1T-200
00'SS6°LET 00'0zZZ‘CeT 00°0L£'8CT HEIS UlWpY paliua) 0000-0T¥C-TTT-C00
00°000°00T 00'000°06 00°000°G8 Judpuajuliadng 0000-02€2-11T-200
0v'166 $ |%0 v 00°65Z°ZEE 09°L9Z'TEE 99°LLE'STE sjelol :
00'8S5'SYT 09'855‘8vT 09'855'8YT Salejeg 1e1poysnd 0000-0T92-0TT-200
00'9/8°TV 00700V 95'T82'6¢E Salejeg UlpY PaliIBJUON 0000-0T¥2-0TT-200
00°050°9€ 00°0¥9'vE S/'09S°CE Aejeg 30140 Japuaiadng payiuaguoN 0000-02€C-01T-200
00'SeL'CL 00'SeLTL 00°9e¥'0L 9SINN 0000-0€TC-0T1-200
00°050°9¢ 00'079‘vE S/°0SS'EE saliejeg ulWpy pads payiuaQuoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
- $ |%0 00°0ST'9 000519 00'09T9 sje3oL
00°0ST‘9 00°0ST‘9 00°09T‘9 "onp3 "93ds - Sul0N] P 100Y3S JaWWING 0000-002T-601-200
{00°000°€) $ |%0 00°0ST’E 00°0ST9 00°00T’9 sjeiol
00'0ST‘E 00°0ST‘9 00°00T‘9 samo/8ulydoeo 0000-000T-80T-200
00°0T9°E $ |%IT 00°000°LE 00'06€'EE Ov’65Y'ZE sjejol
00°000‘t 00°0v8‘c 00°0V8‘E Sqns Q3ds Joleanpaeled 0000-002T-901-200
00°000°€ 00°0S0'C 0v"6€0°C 'onp3 '9ads Jaydea] isqng 0000-002T-£01-200
00°000°0¢ 00°005°2Z 00°085°9C "8ay Jayoea 1sang 0000-000T-£01-200
00°20Z'8€ $ |%¥e 00'960°ZST 00'68°€TT 00'€96'68 sjelol .
00°960°ZST 00'768°CTT 00°€£96°68 J3ds - si01eanpaeled 0000-002T-201-Z200
09°2£9°T2E $ |%it 00°T59°202°C ov'8.6'v88°T Y 185 VLT sielol
00°09%°06 000 000 1s13010U9Asd 1004dS 0000-1860-10T-200
00°59Z‘86 00'612'S6 SL'909°€6 Salejes yoal jeuononiisui 0000-0€¢Z-101-200
00°CIv'8L 0v°'1€2°9S 82°09L'SS Keyes Aieign 0000-022Z-10T-200
00'81E'59 00°065VS 00°000°€S Jayoea] yoaads 8000-0STZ-10T-200
00'0£8°G6T 00'8£6°88T 05°€19'981 Jayoea) "p31eloads 0000-002T-T0T-200
00'99€°6£9°T 00°000°06V°T 06'045°LSE'T slayoesl 0000-000T-T0T-€00
UIRYIQ | sseasdag/asealsu) %, PIPUIMIWIOIRY [T paidopy 9z paidopvy sz ‘uondursag unony JaQWINN JUNOdY

C-9r m k

oA

/92 195png papuswwoday Juapuajuuadng
100y9$ AiRjuswalg JoAopuy




G jo g a8ed

00°00S‘CT 00°00S‘CT 00°00S'2T Jouaju| - aoueuuIR W ANideS £292-0292-05¥-200
00°002'L 00°002'£ 00°002°L Suseard sdo Amnoed §292-0T92-0£1-200
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 000026 aoueualule|y Joualu| - sdo Buiping £292-0192-0€¥-200
00°00T‘T 00'00T°T 00°Z60°T wawdinb3 el 3 lleday 7292-0T9Z-0£¥-200
00°000°2T 000001 00°000'ST OVAH suonesado Suipiing W Y 1292-0192-0£P-200
00°009°S 00°009°S 00°005°T suonesado Suipiing - Wiely 3 Jieday 0000-0T9Z-0EP-200
00°00T 00°00T 00°00T aoueudlule|y g Jieday SaNAIBS YieaH 0000-0£TZ-0SP-200
00°000°‘T 00°000°T 00°000°T SPUNOJY - 9AG Suiueal) $292-0£92-021-200
00°00S‘t 00°00S‘v 00°00S‘v duiuear) Anioe4 S29Z-0T92-02F-200
(00°595°6) %8T- 00°SEV‘ZY 00°000°ZS 00°008°6S sjejol
00°SET‘6 000048 00'000°2 13UU0SI3d - IAS 1RIIUYIAY 0000-0£52-0S€-200
00°009 00°009 00°009 (s1edai) sa010BS 1BIIUYIR) IISN|Y ¥000-000T-05£-200
00°000°S 00°000°S 00°000°02 wesgoid Yaun - 9AS 40id 18U30 0000-00TE-0E-200
00°000‘9 00°000°CT 00°005'S S3JIAI3S |BUOISS3)0.d AS010UYDD] LUIWPY 0000-0852-0vE-200
00°00S°T 00°00S'E 00°00S°‘S 13UU0SI3d - SIAS |BUOISSBJ0.d 0000-0£52-0v€-200
00°00¥'E 00°007°E 00°00v'€ 189814 - 9AS J0.d J2UI0 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T 1ediouid - 9AS J0id 18430 0000-0T#2Z-0v€-200
00°000°T 00°000°T 00'000°T 9AS 401d J3U1Q - uapuauULadng 0000-02€2-0VE-200
00°000°0T 00°000CT 00°000°CT pieog - 9AS |BUOISS3)01d J3UI0 0000-0TEZ-0vE-200
00'008'T 00°008'T 00°008°T uedisAuyd y00yag 0000-0€TZ-0v¥E-Z00
00°000°€ 00°000°E 00'000'y SOAS 18U0ISS3}01d JBYI0 PIdS 0000-0021-0v€-200
- %0 00°025'V 00°025‘y 00°0Z5'v s|eio]
00'0 00'0 00°009 Suiutes] je1s sannised £292-€122-0€€-200
00°0ZS'y 00°0ZS'y 00°026°€ Sulues) yeis 0000-£122-0£€-200
- %0 00°00Z 00°002 00002 s|elol
00002 00002 00°00Z pieog - SOAS 1eUOISS3J0.d 0000-0TE2-02€-200
(00°000°8t) %92- 00°068°VZT 00°068°TLT 68°9V6€LT s|eloL
00°061°4Z 00706122 00°06T°22 saolnag Adessy] 1edisAud 0000-0£12-02€-200
00°00L‘Gy 00°00L'8Y 00'769'8¥ $821A13G 1euonedndoQ 0000-09T2-02€-200
00'0 00°000‘st 68'290°0Y $a01MaG 1e218010ydAsd 0000-0%TZ-02E-200
00°000°CS 00°000°2S 00°000°CS pads - SoAg p3 1euoissajold 0000-002T-02€-200
- %0 00:00Z‘T 00°00Z‘T 00'002‘T s|elo)
00°002°T 00°002‘T 00°002°T 191D pieog 0000-0TEZ-0TE-200
00°6LV'EET %8T 00800068 00'625°9SL Ly'759569 sjeyo)
00°800°068 00'625'95Z L¥'759°669 suyauag 0000-000T-082-200
- %0 00°009°Z 00009/ 00°009'T sjejo}
0070092 000092 000092 uonesuadwog wawAoidwaun 0000-000T-092-200

9Z/92/% - £2/92133pNg papuawituoday Juapuajuiadng

10049 AIRjJUaWa)3 J9A0pUY




gjogaded

00002 00002 00°002 sanddns agengueq plom 2000-000T-019-200
00°00€°9 00°00€°9 00°00€‘9 sanddng jeuononnsul 0000-000T-0T9-200
- %0 00°0¥6‘T 00°0v6°T 00°0v6°T s|elo)
00°'00S 00°00S 00°00§ 19Ae) - sdO Buipiing 0000-0T92Z-085-200
00°05¢ 00°0s¢ 00°0S€ agea)l|y - S30IAIBS 180814 0000-0TS2-085-200
00°00T 00°00T 00°00T SaNIANDY JUBPNIS-1aARI] 0000-06t2-085-200
00°00Z 00°00Z 00002 19AB1) UIWPY 0000-0T42-085-200
00°0S€ 00°0S€ 00°0S€ 19ARL} - JUIpUBIULBANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0¥T 00°0VT 00°0pT ageayiw - Bululel] yeis 0000-£122-085-200
00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ "padganel] yeis 0000-002T-085-200
(00°000°c) %E- |o0°0s€‘68 00°05£'26 v8:6V€26 sleo)
00°0SEvL 00°0SEvL V8'6vEvL "p3 1e102dS AU3WRDRIAIND 0000-002T-095-200
00°000°ST 00°000°8T 00°000‘8T $10042g 19use 0000-000T-095-200
00°006 %6 00°00S°0T 00°009'6 €1:290'6 s|eyo]
00°005°T 00°005°T 00°00S‘T Bupuig/Bunuud 0000-0T$2-0S5-200
00°000°6 00°00T‘8 £1°295°2 Bunuld - yoa) pareay Isul 0000-0£22-055-200
(00°000°T) %0S- 00°000°T 00°000' 00°000°2 s|ejoL
00°000°‘T 00°005‘T 00°00S‘T SOAS 18UU0SI3d - SUISIUBAPY 0000-0£52-01S-200
00°0 00°00S 00°00S Sutsiuanpy 0000-02€2-0%5-200
00°000‘€ %8 00°528'8€ 00'SZ8'SE 00°S8T'LC sjeyol
00°S£0°0T 00°'S20°0T 00°G£0°0T $99} 1§ SasuadI] ASojouyaa) uupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°099°8 (und p ageisod) UOIEIIUNILIOD URUPY 0000-0T¥Z-0£5-200
00°000'8T 00°000°ST 00°00L°L 5§93} '3 SasuaN AB010UyYO3] 1EUORONASU| 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0SZ 00°0S. 00°05L asemyos Atesqr] 0000-0222-0£5-200
00°S50'vT %6T 00°09T8¥T 00'S0T'tZT S8'POT'VLT sjejol |
00°091°9€ 00°091°9¢ SZ'65T°9E uonewuodsues p3ds 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°000°CTT 00°St6°L8 09°'5¥6°'LET uoneuodsuel] 0000-00£2-0TS-200
00°00Z°€ %9 00°00Z'€S 00°000°0S 00:000'6¢ siejo] |
00°002'sy 00°000°0F 00°'000‘6€ aoueualule|y @ seday ASo10uyoa) uIWPY 0000-0852-ZEV-200
00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T alulel @ sieday AS0j0uyda] 1euononnsy| 0000-0£22-2SY-200
- %0 00°00S'8L 00:00S/8L 00°26L°0L sjeyol |
00°000°S 00°000‘S 00°000‘c aoueuajuley Juawdinb3 - 814 youm 2292-00TE-0P-200
00°00S 00°00S 00°00S siiedas uoneuodsuesj 0000-00£Z-0E¥-200
00°000°8 000008 00°002°L f19jeg - Wie W 3 Jleday 0000-0£92-0£¥-200
00°000°C 00°000°C 00°000°T A1n2ag - Wie % Jleday 0000-099Z-0£¥-200
00°000°9 00°000‘9 00°00S‘S SpUNoJY - saueUBIUIR| B Jleday ¥292-0£92-0€1-200
000 000 00°00S‘T awdinba 100pino 4o seday T29Z-0£92-0£¥-200

92/92/T - LZ/9T 198pNg PApUaWIW03Y Juapuauuadng

100Y9s Aiejuawalg 19nopuy




o 7 aged

00°009 00°00S 00°00S $400g1X3) 0000-000T-0¥9-200
- $ (%0 00°790'T02 00°290'102 S6°T92002 sjeyoy
00°92'9T 00°9vZ‘9T 00°9%2'9T 135310 0000-00£2-629-200
00052 00°052 00°0S2 Spunot 0000-0£92-929-200
00°009'€0T 00°009°€0T 00°008°£0T 10 Suneay 0000-0T92-29-200
00°002'T 00°00Z°T 00°002°T auedoid 0000-0T92-£29-200
00°992°6£ 00'99L°6L G6'G9L'VL Awomoan3 0000-0T92-229-200
(00°000°T) $ |%e- 00°00€°0S 00'00£‘TS 00°008°0S s|ejo) 4
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T sanddng saipnis 1e190S 0000-000T-¥19-200
0008 000822 000822 3ou3|9g -sanddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
00°050°C 00050 00'050°C uiew-sanddng £000-000T-2T9-200
000012 000012 00°00T°C V13 sanddng 1000-000T-1T19-200
00'00§ 00°00S 00°005 sanddng aoinag pooy 0000-00TE-0T9-200
00000 00°000°C 00°000°C Aivjeg - sanddng 0000-0£9Z-0T9-200
00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°000'T Aunoag - sanddng 0000-0992-019-200
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000'T spunoug - sanddng $292-0€92-019-200
00°000°8 00°000°8 00°00S'S sanddng 3uiuesyd Amioed §292-0192-0T9-200
00°00S‘s 00°00S‘S 00°000‘8 Jouayul - sanddng Anoed £292-0292-019-200
00°000'c 00°000°S 00'000°E sanddng DYAH sannioed 1292-0192-019-200
00°002 00°002 00002 S30IAIRS |8UU0SIad - sanddng 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°000°T 00'000°T 00°000°T $891A18G 1eS1 - sanddng 0000-0TSZ-0T9-200
00°00S 00°005 00°00S saniAnoe apes yig - sanddng 9200-0612-019-200
00008 00°008'C 00002 sanddns 2010 0000-0T#2-0T9-Z00
00°058 00°058 00°058 sanddng 304 0000-0TEZ-0T9-200
00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ sanddng sunsay 0000-0¥22-0T9-200
00°000°T 00°000'T 00000°T sanddng ABojouyoa) 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00002 00°002 00°002 sanddng Aesqn] 0000-0222-019-200
00°00S‘T 00°005°T 00°00S‘T Suluien yeis - sanddng 0000-€T22-019-200
00052 00052 00°052 sanddng Adesay] uonednaoQ 0000-09T2-0T9-200
00052 00°0S2 00°052 safnddns yosads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
- $ 00°00S 00°00S'T 00°00S°T A3010yofisd - sanddng 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
00°059 007059 00°059 sanddng ynesH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°002 00°002 00°002 SOAS HI0AN 181908 - sanddng 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°009‘S 00°009°€ 00°009° *p3-ds-sanddns jeuononinsuy 0000-002T-0T9-200
00°005 00°008 00°00S sanddns uy $000-000T-0T9-200
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00€ sanddng aisni #000-000T-019-200
00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00€ sanddns p3 sAyd €000-000T-019-200

92/92/T - LT/92 198pNg papuswiwioddy yusdpuajuiiadng
100y9s Aiejuswalg JaAopuy




G10Gaded

0V'166'66V $ [%1T 00°TS9°€90°S 09°699'69S5'Y $ | 26°850°8VE'Y $ 1e301 jeutd
0t°166°66¥ $
- $ %0 00°0SY'T 00°0SV°C 00°05¥'C s|eyoL
00°00S 00'00% 00°00S suonesado Suiping - saa4 0000-0T92-0T8-200
00°008 00°008 00°008 $82IM3G 188! - s8N 0000-0152-0T8-200
00°00T 00°00T 00°00T UV - SANIAIOY JUPNIS - S334 5000-06¥2-0T8-200
00°00T 00°00T 00°001 ISNA - SANIANDY JUAPNIS - S99 $000-06v2-018-200
00°056 00°0S6 00°056 S9NIAIIOY WUBPNIS - S98 0000-06¥2-018-200
- $ (%0 00°00%"9 00°00t9 00°00t'9 v sjelol
00°0SL 00°0G/ 0005 saa4/sang jedioluld 0000-0TH2Z-0T8-Z00
00°0ST‘C 00°0ST‘2Z 000ST°C $8a4/s3n( woapusiuuadng 0000-02£2-018-200
00°002‘€ 00°00Z‘S 00°002‘c $994/s9ng 304 0000-0T£Z-018-200
00°0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST saad4/sang Aeiqn 0000-0222-0T8-200
00°0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST $32IMI3G UNedH - sang 0000-0£12-018-200
- $ [%0 00°008°LT 00°008'LT 00:00Z‘€T sjeyol
00002 00002 00°002°T sanddns A80j0uyoa] utupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°002°S 00°00Z°S 00°000°S WaWssassy uapnig - sanddng yaa) 0000-0¥7¢2-059-200
00°002°C 00002 00002 wswdinb3 y1ews-ueld ASojouyda) 0000-0£22-059-200
00°000'6 00°000°6 00°009‘9 p3 \e10ads - sanddng yoa| 0000-002T-059-200
00°002 00°002 00002 agengdue puopm-A3oi0uyoa) Z000-000T-059-200
00°000°T 00°000'T 00°009 1euononnsui - sanddng yas), 0000-000T-059-200
- $ (%0 00°0SZ'v 00°0SZ'y 00°0SZ'Y sjejol.
00°0SY 00°0S¥ 00°0S¥ $%004 S3IPNIG 181208 0000-000T-t79-200
00°002°T 00°00Z°T 00°002°T UieW-soog £000-0001-Z19-200
00°050°T 00°0S0°T 00'050°T V13-$3009 T000-000T-119-200
0000 0000 00°00Z sieaipouad/syoog Aeiqi 0000-0222-0%79-200
00°002 00°00Z 00°002 sieaipouad B syooq p3ds 0000-002T-0t9-200
00°0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST siealponad @ s400q JISNiW #000-000T-09-200

9T/9Z/T - LT/9Z 193pNg papuswiwiodsy Juapuajuuadng
100yog Aejuawia)g Jonopuy




s3uiAes yse) Ajyuop [e301 €59

s8uines A3iau3 Alyuop, 809°c
150D uioueury Ajlywo (556°7)

>

%0 - Suldeueul4 30NOSIAAT £87'//T

unowy adueuty |ejo) €87°//T
s8uines ARiau3 jenuuy z67'sy

W

sisAjeuy

|eueuly

suines W0 apnjaul Jou saop uolieinajes yIeqheday) ,

yegheqd

i

==

E8TLLT

uzmu:;& pasueuy axin

Yuowssd ¢56'7  §

‘wesdosd arnuadu) Ajeddiunw onw painponuiAmau e ydnoayy
92IN0SI3AZ WO BARUSIUN NI BIXD UB UIRIQO 0} 3]qe osje
$110042s 33 Jo Jjeyaq uo 31y 3500 30ad |€103 3Y 4O %SH 43N0 1O
T2L'9pT$ 03 3rnuaduy Buikyijenb |10y sy Suisu uq ISp'L€S J0 Junowe
343 Ul 3ARUBDU| SNUOQ € 3A1323) UEI AIRIUBWATI JAAOPUY 3y}
‘SaINseaw pauljIno ||e paja|dwod Ag "siojesae 3pnpuIl sainseaw
[euonIppy "A311an ayy wouy 3apuadU) € 1313 10y Pafoud iy
Ajenb |)1m uonejnsu adig *s3umes SW3Y3 [enuue a3esauad ||im
{21ym |0oyds Aezuawa 3 1aropuy e sadid Joy aje|nsuj 03 ue(d am

Asewwng Suiaydi-uon

03 MOY U0 3u[ule.} 3PIACI [[IM IM *218MYOS WISAS [0J3U0D Bunydi ayt
Sy 1ey3 auoyd 1033|qe3 e 3pIA0Jd [|1M BM ,, IALBAIISUOI 3G 03 suoie|najes
SBUIARS INO 10} S1B3A 7T PISN IM,, “SI29A+8T 3G 03 SAINIXY 3] 353Y3 10 At} 3y)
P31e1s aABY 512n39eINUBWI ‘SI0J3U0D 3SBYI YIIM "SBINIXY 34340 31| 3y3 pUAIX3
se ||am se s3ujaes A313ua 210w ure3qo 03 anixy sad umop HELETRTE T
i1} 03 sn smojje Juiung pua-ydy ay| adeds e u) sjanaf 81| Jusiqwe uo paseq
umop 8uniydl| ay3 uip siosuas JyBAep asay “siosuas 1yByAep pue s1an3) 148y
$03uiuny pua-ySty ‘Butwwip Joj mojje sanxy 9533 U0 SJOSUIS BY] "S|023U0D
53y3 arey paj|e3su) Buraq sanixy o Ayiiolew ay] ‘pappaguil sj0s3u09
3AeY 30U 0p A3y3 uaym s1eaA 7 40 3y aBeJane ue aney sanjxy g3 ayl

0$J3A] JO sy3uow g9 Asewwns 3unysn
[ ELE [e8TUT STt S[v00%vzE S| 69zv  § | Zezew $| liesano
ISY'LE  § :3AUBIU| snuog 3AISUIYRIdWO)
1584 VEL'YTT 0£T'60T ¥00'7TE 69Zy 6T'ey vS'L L20'(8 *S|E10 [enpiAlpu|
oey  |ess $ | Tes SIvIT  §] - ssoz  $[e9 : lojessy
751 [4°33 ssT8L  S|orts  §|gwost §| - $|t0z'ze §|sLv'L . uonejnsuj adiq Aieyuawaj3 sanopuy
i 6€’S L6S'SET $[895'95 S |voT'zel |69z S [9ss0r |- L2028 Sunyan
.uc_.u.__:a_ o._am_us_. 150) dnseayy 8_.&, ...u:.mﬁ.m ,mu.____>mm panes jio | s3uiaes inseon 13A0pUY Jo umo]
Agjoeqheq | Aq yeqheq | sswolsny |AqaAnuaauj| Asyuinp W30$ | A31u3¢ | josuojen (1T 7

Abisug +

bunybiy

924N0s3aYy

ERE-]

Biau3 + bunyby

i 00iN0SYY (Y




